



Mohamed El Khalil Beneddra

Software Engineer

Contact

✉ beneddrakhalil@gmail.com

☎ +213 5 40 91 21 20

📍 Kharouba, Cité 348 Lgts Bloc C30
N 9

🌐 www.khalilbnd.me

Skills

- Mobile Application Developer
- Web Application Developer
- Artificial Intelligence
- Problem Solving
- Software Consulting

- Observation
- Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

Education

- Scientific Baccalaureate
Grade: Accepted
Mohamed Khmisti | 09/2016 - 07/2019
- Bachelor of Computer Science
Université Abdelhamid Ibn Badis (FSEI) | 09/2019 - 06/2022
- Information System Engineering Master
Université Abdelhamid Ibn Badis (FSEI) | 09/2022 - Present

Profil

Young computer science student at Abd El-Hamid Ibn Badis University and a computer developer with 4 years experience of programming and computer knowledge. Today I would like to join a team in which I can be a force of execution and achieve the objectives set.

Experience

Facilitator
AIESEC Oran | 04/2022 - 05/2022

Final Study Project - Bachelor of Computer Science
Université Abdelhamid Ibn Badis (FSEI) | 02/2022 - 06/2022

IT Support - Technologie
Méditerranéen Games Oran 2022 | 06/2022 - 07/2022

Stage Academique - KIO PLUS
KIO Store (GISB) | 03/2023 - 04/2023

Mobile Application Developer
KIO Store (GISB) | 08/2022 - Present

Full Stack Javascript Developer - Freelance
mostaqi.com (مستقل) | 12/2022 - Present